UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 1 4 CV &% F“' 0 gg:'a‘

KATHERINE HEIGL,
Civ.
Plaintiff,
V.
COMPLAINT
DUANE READE, INC.,
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
Defendant.
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Plaintiff Katherine Heigl, by her attorneys Ballard Spahr LLP, for her complaint

in this action against Defendant Duane Reade, Inc., alleges as follows:

NATURE OF THE ACTION

hidg

1. The actress Katherine Heigl, who has starred in the televisioE sefi%s

Grey’s Anatomy and in films including 27 Dresses and The Ugly Truth, was %ceh;fy
o O

photographed without her consent by paparazzi in New York City leaving a DuaI;éi Rq}@e
pharmacy. Duane Reade then misused and misappropriated the photograph for its an

commercial advertising, distributing the photo with Duane Reade’s own promotional slogans on

its Twitter and Facebook accounts, all without Ms. Heigl’s knowledge or approval. Duane

Reade has ignored a written demand that it stop this unlawful activity, and brazenly continues to

~exploit Ms. Heigl’s image for commercial gain, despite her strenuous objection.

2. For its continuing willful violation of the law, Duane Reade is liable for
not less than $6 million in compensatory and punitive or treble damages. While the harm to Ms.
Heigl is substantial, she intends to donate all monies recovered in this lawsuit to a charitable
foundation, the Jason Debus Heigl Foundation. The Foundation focuses on animal welfare

through animal relocation, humane education, grant giving, and training for companion animals.



3. Duane Reade’s actions make it liable for (i) violation of the Lanham Act,
15 US.C. § 1051 et seq.; (ii) violation of Plaintiff’s right of privacy and publicity under
Sections 50 and 51 of the New York Civil Rights Law; and (iii) unfair competition under New
York law. Each of these claims arises from Duane Reade’s unauthorized use, done knowingly
and willfully, of Ms. Heigl’s name, picture, image, and likeness for commercial advertising and

other trade purposes within New York State and elsewhere.

THE PARTIES

4, As set forth further below, Plaintiff Katherine Heigl (“Plaintiff”) is a
major motion picture and television actress, celebrity, producer and philanthropist, whose

persona has substantial financial and other value. She is a citizen of the State of Utah.

5. Defendant Duane Reade, Inc. (“Defendant” or “Duane Reade™) is a
Delaware corporation with its principal place of business in New York City at 40 Wall Street,
New York, New York 10005. On information and belief, Defendant is a leading retail pharmacy
chain in New York State and the New York City tri-state area in terms of number of locations,
customer base, and amount of revenue. Defendant heavily advertises itself, its products and its
services widely in all media, including via the Internet and social media, using, for example,

Facebook and Twitter to reach millions of customers.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

6. The Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 15
U.S.C. § 1121 (actions arising under the Federal Trademark Act), 28 U.S.C. § 1331 (federal
question), 28 U.S.C. §1338 (civil action arising under statutory trademark law and related unfair
competition claims), and under 28 U.S.C. § 1332(a) (diversity) because the amount in

controversy exceeds $75,000 (exclusive of interest and costs) and the dispute is between citizens



of different states. Jurisdiction exists over the state law claims pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367(a)

(supplemental jurisdiction).

7. This Court has jurisdiction over Defendant because Defendant is, and at
all times relevant to this action has been, doing business in the State of New York, having
continuous and systematic business contacts with New York carried out with a fair measure of
permanence and continuity here. In particular, Defendant’s business headquarters and principal
place of business are located in New York City, and Defendant is registered with the New York

Department of State, Division of Corporations, to do business in New York State.

8. Venue is proper in the Southern District of New York pursuant to 28
U.S.C. § 1391(b) and (c) because Defendant resides in this District, being subject to personal
jurisdiction here, and because a substantial part of the events giving rise to Plaintiff’s claims in

this action occurred in this District.

FACTS

Katherine Heigl’s Creation, Use and Promotion of Her Valuable Professional Persona

9. Plaintiff is a highly successful television and motion picture actress,
producer and celebrity. She has starred in the major motion pictures 27 Dresses, The Ugly Truth,
Knocked Up, Life As We Know It, and New Year’s Eve, among others. According to the film
industry web-site www.boxofticemojo.com, Plaintiff’s films have grossed over one billion
dollars worldwide. Plaintiff also has appeared in numerous television programs and series,
starring in the highly successful long-running television series, Grey'’s Anatomy, for which
Plaintiff received a Primetime Emmy Award for Outstanding Supporting Actress in a Drama
Series for her role as the character Dr. Izzie Stevens. Plaintiff was a member of the Grey’s

Anatomy cast that received the Screen Actors Guild Award for Outstanding Performance by an



Ensemble in a Drama Series, and has twice been nominated for a Golden Globe Award. Plaintiff
recently completed filming three motion pictures that will be released in 2014 and 2015 and has
been in New York City during the period her likeness was misappropriated by Defendant while
starring in a one-hour pilot for NBC. Plaintiff continues to be in high demand in the

entertainment industry.

10. In addition to her celebrity in the entertainment world, Plaintiff is a
founder of, and grants selected use of her name and likeness to, the non-profit Jason Debus Heigl
Foundation (the “Foundation™). The Foundation maintains a website at

www.jasonheiglfoundation.org.

11.  As a consequence of her work in the entertainment and philanthropic
worlds, Plaintiff is a highly recognized celebrity. Plaintiff maintains a Twitter account with over
754,000 followers (@KatieHeigl). A recent search for “Katherine Heigl” on the Google search

engine returned over 3.2 million results.

12.  Plaintiff’s picture, image and likeness enjoy wide-spread recognition and
monetary value. To prevent any diminution of that value, Plaintiff has carefully and deliberately
protected her valuable professional name, picture, image, likeness, and persona -- that is, her
legally-recognized right of privacy and publicity -- from exploitation through unauthorized
commercial advertising. Accordingly, when Plaintiff chooses to endorse a product or service,

she is highly selective and well compensated.

13. Furthermore, in connection with the Foundation, Plaintiff carefully
authorizes and controls the use of her name, picture, image and likeness for charitable

fundraising purposes and other activities of the Foundation.



14.  Plaintiff was never approached by and did not authorize Defendant to
license or use Plaintiff’s name, picture or image for any purpose, including commercial

advertising, sponsorship or endorsement.

Duane Reade’s Use of Social Media For Its Advertising in New York and Elsewhere

15. Duane Reade engages in commercial advertising of its company, goods,

and services using social media sites, including Facebook, Twitter, Pinterest, and others.

16. Defendant’s Twitter account can be found at www.twitter.com, with the
user name @DuaneReade. A printout of its Twitter home page created on March 31, 2014 is
attached hereto as Exhibit A. It is 36 pages and includes Defendant’s commercial advertising
postings (“Tweets”) going back to March 14, 2014. Defendant’s Twitter account has 2.02
million followers, and states in the identification headline that “Duane Reade is the largest and
most recognized drugstore chain in the New York Metropolitan area serving customers since
1960.” As of April 1, 2014, Defendant has tweeted advertising messages to its two-million-plus

followers over 19,900 times. (Ex. A, p. 1).

17.  Defendant links its Internet and social media sites to maximize the
commercial advertising impact of Defendant’s Internet marketing program. Defendant’s Twitter
account includes a link to Defendant’s Facebook account, found at facebook.com/duanereade.
Defendant’s home page on the Internet, found at www.duanereade.com, includes prominent
graphical links to Facebook, Twitter, Pinterest, and other sites under the banner headline “Get

Social with Duane Reade.”

18.  The purpose of Defendant’s social media activities is commercial

advertising aimed at attracting customers and revenue, especially social media savvy customers



in the coveted young adult demographics. As a finalist for an advertising industry “Shorty
Award” (http://industry.shortyawards.com), Duane Reade boasted that its online “Get Social
with Duane Reade” campaign is intended to “drive awareness, engagement and increase sales at
all retail stores using digital marketing strategies,” and that its social media presence “[a]chieved
4 billion+ impressions across the social web. This is huge especially for a regional drugstore
chain. To achieve the same number of impressions in USA Today, an ad spend of 2,249 full-
page ads priced at over $467 Million would be necessary.” Duane Reade also boasts that “DR is
now the most widely followed drugstore in the world, dominating the social media landscape and

stealing the voice from their national competitors.”

19.  Defendant’s Tweets predominantly promote commercial advertisements
for a wide range of its products and services. For example, on March 14, 2014, Defendant
tweeted “Crunch, crunch Munch! It’s National Potato Chip Day! Enjoy!” followed by a link to
an advertisement for Defendant’s own “DeLish” label food product. (Ex. A, p. 35). In another
representative commercial advertisement Tweet on March 17, 2014, Defendant tweeted
“Experience the best of beauty from around the world at #DuaneReade LOOK Boutique March

17-21 See flyer for info,” with a link to an advertisement for beauty products. (Ex. A, p. 31).

20.  Defendant’s Twitter page typically relies on short text tweets, followed by
hyperlinks to full page photographic advertisements for products and services. Defendant’s
calculated social media advertising methods only occasionally use large photographs
immediately visible along with a tweet to make an extra impression upon consumers. Such
photos typically include pictures of Defendant’s products accompanied by links to product ads,
such as Duane Reade food products (Ex. A, pp. 17, 19, 20), other products sold by Duane Reade

(Ex. A, p. 27), and Duane Reade store premises (Ex. A, p. 22).



Defendant’s Actions in Violation of Plaintiff’s Valuable Rights

21.  On or about March 18, 2014, Defendant posted a Tweet accompanied by a
large and prominently displayed photograph of Plaintiff, stating “Love a quick #DuaneReade

run? Even @KatieHeigl can’t resist shopping #NYC'’s favorite drugstore.” (Ex. A, p. 25-26).

22.  Clicking on the Plaintiff’s featured photograph in the March 18, 2014
Tweet automatically expands to a full size photograph of Plaintiff, with the same Tweet text,

attached hereto as Exhibit B (the “Heigl Photograph™).

23.  On or about March 18, 2014, Defendant posted the Heigl Photograph on
Defendant’s Facebook page, under the “Photo Album” section with the heading “Duane Reade’s
Photos -Duane Reade’s Page.” The Facebook posting included a new and revised text, making it
clear that @KatieHeigl was indeed the famous actress Katherine Heigl, and highlighting that
Defendant’s false advertising message -- that Plaintiff endorses Duane Reade -- was the sole
reason for Duane Reade to prominently feature the photograph. Capitalizing on their original
unauthorized Tweet to maximum advantage on their Facebook page, Defendant changed
“favorite drugstore” to “most convenient drugstore” to drive home the commercial message:
“Don’t you just love a quick #DuaneReade run? Even Katherine Heigl can’t resist shopping at
#NYC'’s most convenient drugstore!” Copies of the Facebook text and Heigl Photograph posting

are attached hereto as Exhibit C.

24.  The Heigl Photograph is a typical “Paparazzi” shot, depicting Plaintiff
walking on the street in New York City, in a private moment looking away from the camera,
apparently exiting a Duane Reade location and carrying Duane Reade shopping bags. The
photograph posted on the Twitter home page shows Plaintiff from the waist up. The Heigl

Photograph accessed via links on Twitter and Facebook shows a full length image of Plaintiff.
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25.  The Heigl Photograph’s lower right corner includes a logo “Just Jared,”
and the Facebook posting (Ex. C) references the source of the Heigl Photograph to the website
“Just Jared,” as follows: “Image via: justjared.com/photo-gallery/3073133/katherine-heigl-

signs-with-wmeleaves-caa/02.”

26.  On information and belief, Just Jared is a celebrity news website
specializing in so-called Paparazzi photographs of celebrities in candid moments. The website
www justjared.com includes the Heigl Photograph, and several others taken the same moment
(including a photo of Nancy Heigl), as part of a news story dated March 17, 2014, entitled
“Katherine Heigl Signs With WME After Leaving Creative Artists Agency.” A copy of the Just
Jared news article and photographs is attached hereto as Exhibit D. Clicking on the Just Jared

photos leads to a full size version of the Heigl Photograph, attached hereto as Exhibit E.

27.  On information and belief, Defendant obtained a Paparazzi photograph
originally published by Just Jared as part of Just Jared’s news reporting on Katherine Heigl’s
career, and Defendant misappropriated and purloined the photograph for use completely
unrelated to its original news context, by stripping the photo of its original editorial context.
Defendant’s actions involved multiple uses on multiple Internet websites, and constituted an
unauthorized publication for commercial advertisement and “endorsement” by Plaintiff of Duane

Reade.

28.  Duane Reade’s Facebook page “Photo Album™ link directs viewers to a
collection of photographs that include product and merchandise depictions. This page featured
Plaintiff, very prominently, as the only celebrity among product and other photos. This use and

depiction was calculated to attract consumers to the Duane Reade brand by falsely implying that



Plaintiff endorses Defendant. A copy of Defendant’s Facebook Photo Album page showing this

prominent use of Plaintiff’s image is attached hereto as Exhibit F.

29.  On information and belief, Duane Reade’s Twitter account normally
includes only occasional Duane Reade products or store premises photographs displayed as the
user scrolls through the Tweet postings. But among recent photographs, Plaintiff’s image stands
out as the only celebrity image, thereby designed to exploit Plaintiff’s image to suggest false
cachet for Defendant’s Twitter page and imply falsely that Plaintiff endorses Defendant. On
information and belief, Defendant has singled out Plaintiff simply because she happened to be a
customer on one occasion at a Duane Reade store, and a photograph of that occasion happened to

be included in reporting on entertainment-industry news.

30. Use of Plaintiff’s image under these circumstances improperly exploited
Plaintiff’s name and likeness, as a celebrity, for Defendant’s commercial advertising and
purposes of trade, without authorization. Such use was done knowingly and willfully, as
evidenced by Defendant’s manipulation of and changes to the Duane Reade advertising
messages in the captions, after Defendant had intentionally stripped out all evidence of the

original news context to the Heigl Photograph.

31.  Indeed, Duane Reade’s infringing and illegal acts required multiple,
discrete steps, including, on information and belief, (i) purloining and misappropriating the Heigl
Photograph from the Just Jared entertainment news web-site; (ii) eliminating all news reporting
aspects of the original posting; (iii) then posting the Heigl Photograph on Twitter with a text
advertisement for Defendant, including a link to the full size Heigl Photograph; and (iv) finally,

posting the Heigl Photograph on Facebook on Defendant’s Photo Album with a revised and



improved advertising message, and again omitting any news reporting aspects of the original use

of the photograph of Plaintiff.

32. Defendant’s actions were at all times intentional and knowing and in bad
faith. At no time did Defendant seek or obtain any authorization from Plaintiff for Defendant’s
use of the Heigl Photograph. Defendant has improperly sought to transform news photography

into unauthorized commercial advertising and endorsements for its own benefit.

33. On or about March 19, 2014, Plaintiff’s counsel sent a cease and desist
letter to Defendant, demanding that Defendant cease its illegal acts and respond immediately.

Defendant ignored Plaintiff’s demands.

FIRST CLAIM
(Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act)

34.  Plaintiff repeats, realleges, and incorporates by reference the allegations of

paragraphs 1 through 33 above as if fully set forth herein.

35.  Defendant has in commerce made a false or misleading representation of
fact in connection with goods or services that is likely to cause consumer confusion as to the

origin, sponsorship, or approval of the goods or services.

36.  Defendant’s commercial advertising campaigns on the Internet and in
social media are aimed and occur across state lines in the New York metropolitan area, including

New York, New Jersey, Connecticut, and via the Internet to all fifty states and internationally.

37. Plaintiff has not authorized Defendant to use her valuable name, picture,

image, or likeness.

38. Defendant’s use of Plaintiff’s name, picture, image, and likeness falsely

implies that Plaintiff sponsors, endorses, or is affiliated with Defendant’s goods and services and

10



is likely to cause consumer confusion, and therefore constitutes false advertising and unfair

competition.

39. Defendant’s acts have been willful, knowing, deliberate, and intended to

benefit Defendant at Plaintiff’s expense.

40. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant’s unlawful acts, Plaintiff has
been, and continues to be, damaged. Plaintiff has suffered economic and reputational injury
flowing directly from Defendant’s unlawful acts, including reputational injury resulting from
false endorsement of Defendant’s services and products which deprived Plaintiff of her valuable
right to select what endorsements to grant, including and how those endorsements are presented
to and perceived by the public, as evidenced by comments on Defendant’s Twitter page and
elsewhere, all of which directly damage Plaintiff's ability to control and negotiate endorsement

agreements and her valuable rights.

41. Plaintiff is entitled to recover from Defendant compensatory damages,
Defendant’s profits resulting from its unlawful conduct, treble damages and reasonable attorney

fees and costs in such amounts to be determined at trial.

42.  Furthermore, Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law to compensate her
fully for the injury caused by Defendant’s unlawful acts and which would be caused by any
further infringement of Plaintiff’s rights. Accordingly, the Court should enjoin Defendant from

committing future unlawful acts and infringements as alleged here.

SECOND CLAIM
(Violation of New York Civil Rights Law Sections 50 and 51)

43.  Plaintiff repeats, realleges, and incorporates by reference the allegations of

paragraphs 1 through 33 above as if fully set forth herein.

11



44.  Defendant has used Plaintiff’s name, picture, image and likeness within
the State of New York for advertising purposes or for the purpose of trade without Plaintiff’s

consent.

45.  Defendant’s use of Plaintiff’s name, picture, image and likeness was

willful, malicious and in conscious disregard of Plaintiff’s rights.

46.  Defendant’s conduct violates Plaintiff’s rights under Sections 50 and 51 of

the Civil Rights Law of the State of New York.

47.  As a result of Defendant’s unauthorized use of Plaintiff’s name, picture,

image, and likeness, Plaintiff has been, and continues to be, damaged.

48. Defendant received a cease and desist letter from Plaintiff’s counsel but

continues to intentionally ignore Plaintiff’s legal rights and to profit therefrom.

49.  Defendant has purposefully used Plaintiff’s name, picture, image, and
likeness in a manner that it knew to be unlawful pursuant to Sections 50 and 51 of the New York
Civil Rights Law. Defendant knew it was required to obtain Plaintiff’s consent for its use of her

name and the Heigl Photograph. Defendant never sought such consent.

50.  Plaintiff is entitled to recover from Defendant all damages for her injuries
sustained by reason of Defendant’s unlawful actions, as well as exemplary and punitive
damages, under Section 51 of the New York Civil Rights Law in such amounts to be determined

at trial.

S1. Furthermore, Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law to compensate her

fully for the injury caused by Defendant’s unlawful acts and which would be caused by any
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further infringement of Plaintiff’s rights. Accordingly, the Court should enjoin Defendant from

committing future unlawful acts and infringements as alleged here.

THIRD CLAIM
(Common Law Unfair Competition)

52.  Plaintiff repeats, realleges, and incorporates by reference the allegations of

paragraphs 1 through 33 above as if fully set forth herein.

53.  Defendant’s actions alleged herein constitute unfair competition within the
State of New York and in violation of New York law because Defendant acted intentionally to

mislead and confuse consumers, or caused a likelihood of consumer confusion, and acted in bad

faith.

54.  Plaintiff carefully monitors and controls the valuable commercial use of

her name, picture, image, and likeness.

55.  Defendant’s recent Facebook and Twitter pages prominently feature the

Heigl Photograph and Plaintiff’s name in a manner that misleads and confuses consumers.

56.  Defendant acted in bad faith by first misappropriating the Heigl
Photograph, then using it stripped of its original news-reporting function to falsely imply that
Plaintiff’s valuable endorsement rights were granted to Defendant -- even though they were not
-- and by using Plaintiff’s name in conjunction with at least two advertising messages and

multiple links to commercial advertising for Defendant’s products and services.

57. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant’s acts of unfair competition,
Plaintiff has been, and continues to be, damaged, and is entitled to recover from Defendant

damages in such amount to be determined at trial. Defendant’s acts of unfair competition were

13



willful, malicious and in conscious disregard of Plaintiff’s rights, entitling Plaintiff to recover

punitive damages.

58. Furthermore, Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law to compensate her
fully for the injury caused by Defendant’s unlawful acts and which would be caused by any
further infringement of Plaintiff’s rights. Accordingly, the Court should enjoin Defendant from

committing future unlawful acts and infringements as alleged here.

RELIEF REQUESTED

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully demands judgment against Defendant as
follows:

(a) on the First Claim under Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, awarding Plaintiff

(i) compensatory damages in an amount to be determined at trial; (ii) the amount of Defendant’s
profits resulting from its unlawful conduct; (iii) treble damages as authorized by statute; and

(iv) reasonable attorney fees and costs as also authorized by statute;

(b) on the Second Claim for violation of New York Civil Rights Law Sections 50

and 51, awarding Plaintiff (i) damages for her injuries sustained by reason of Plaintiff’s unlawful

actions; (ii) exemplary and punitive damages; and (iii) reasonable attorney fees and costs;

(c) on the Third Claim for unfair competition, awarding Plaintiff (i) compensatory

damages in an amount to be determined at trial; and (ii) exemplary and punitive damages;

(d) on each of the First. Second and Third Claims, permanently enjoining
Defendant, and its agents, officers, servants, employees, successors and assigns and all others
acting in concert or privity with Defendant, from using, imitating, or copying Plaintiff’s name,

picture, image, or likeness in connection with any promotion, advertisement, display, sale, or

14



circulation of any services or products, including commercial advertising use, whether express or

implied, on the Internet or social media in any form; and

(e) awarding such other and further relief as this Court deems just and proper.

JURY DEMAND

Pursuant to Rule 38 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiff demands a

trial by jury on all issues triable by right to a jury.

Dated: New York, New York

April 9, 2014
By: W"

Peter L. Haviland (Pro hac vice motion to be
submitted)

Corey Field

Scott M. Himes

BALLARD SPAHR LLP

2029 Century Park East, Suite 800
Los Angeles, CA 90067

(424) 204-4321 (telephone)

(424) 204-4350 (facsimile)
havilandp@ballardspahr.com
fieldc@ballardspahr.com

-and-

BALLARD SPAHR STILLMAN & FRIEDMAN
LLP

425 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10022

(212) 223-0200 (telephone)

(212) 223-1942 (facsimile)

himess@bssfny.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff Katherine Heigl
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Page 1 of 3
] e - Have an account? Sign in ~
—
: y, Duane Reade 7 Follow
4 @DuaneReade

Love a quick #DuaneReade run? Even
@KatieHeigl can’t resist shopping #NYC's
favorite drugstore bit.ly/1gLHctl
pic.twitter.com/uGTc3k1Mii

p Reply ¢ Retweet »n Favorte o More

RETWEETS FAVORITES

74 181 = allf O IE S 20 ol R

https://twitter.com/DuaneR eade/status/446025035312947200 3/21/2014
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https://twitter.com/DuaneR eade/status/446025035312947200

Caity Weaver @caityweaver -Mar 18
@DuaneReade @KatieHeigl Hahahahahahahahahahhahahahahahaahahahaha
what

Details » Reply ¢ Retweet n Favonte © More
. Richard Barry @RichardBarry11 -Mar 18

@DuaneReade worst store in NYC!!

Details » Reply ¢ Retweet 1 Favorite o More

Aaron Edwards @aaronmedwards -Mar 18

@DuaneReade @KatlieHeigl omg guys this

Details » Reply ¢ Retweet 1 Favorite o More
Anthony B. L. Smith @AnthonyBLSmith -Mar 18

@DuaneReade @KatieHeigl ROFL

Details » Reply (¢ Retweet

i Favorite o More

The Mutiny Company @MutinyCo -Mar 18
@DuaneReade @KatieHeigl Wait. Are you really using a paparazzi photo in
your promoted Twitter ad? Is this real? twitter com/duanereade/sta. .

Details p Reply Retweel 1 Favorite © More

. Sara Martinez @heysarajean -Mar 18

Probably getting some ZzzQuil. MT @DuaneReade Love a quick DR run? Even
@KatieHeig! can't resist shopping ... pic twitter com/\MWNRxkIK8ZI

Details » Reply ¢ Retweet 1y Favorte ¢ More
The Moe Dome @The MOE_Dome -Mar 18

@DuaneReade @KatieHeigl | remember her! She was Volandra on WB's

"Roswell"- | wondered what happened to her. #StarCrossed on CW watch it

Details » Reply ¢ Retweet pn Favonte < More
Smith Canteen @smithcanteen -Mar 18

@MutinyCo @DuaneReade @KatieHeigl Agreed. Tacky.

Details p Reply ¢ Retweet 1 Favorite o More

NICHOLAS MEGALIS @nicholasmegalis -Mar 18
@DuaneReade @KatieHeigl oh my god that's crazy! She's a human
being???11!!

Details » Reply Retweet Favorite o Mare
Adam Baran @ABaran999 Mar 18

“@DuaneReade: Even @KatieHeigl can't resist shopping #NYC's favorite
drugstore bit.ly/1gLHctl pic twitter com/7a8Bb7ERXM” @ JefferySeif

Details > Regly © Retweet n Favorte o More

Joey Boots @JoeyBoots ‘Mar 18

3/21/2014
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@DuaneReade do you P ot e B m - o - ymmercial reasons ) )
(which you are) w/o wri - Have an account? Sign in

— Uiy p Reply ¢ Retweet y Favonte - More

Eric @ramseur -Mar 18
| @DuaneReade @KatieHeigl looks like she's in the burbs

Details o Reply ¢ Retweet y Favorte o More

[
’

YY_Y ¥ @NurseDiaZzz -Mar 18

@DuaneReade @KatieHeig!

I'm in good company,

who doesn't love @DuaneReade? at 3am, there's nothing you can't buy.
#DuaneReade 1@

#NYCLife

Details ¢ Reply p Retweet n Favorite More

@'4
L a3
Eric Walkuski @ericwalkuski -Mar 18

@DuaneReade Actually she works there now.

Details o Reply o Retweel : Favorite ¢ More

Bard Edlund @ediundart -Mar 18
.@DuaneReade Oh wow, | wonder if she uses ConEdison and Time Warner
Cable too!!?11?

Details » Reply « Retweet p Favorte ¢ More

Don’t miss any updates from Duane Reade

Join Twitter today and follow what interests you!

Full name Email Password

Text foliow DuaneReade to 40404 in the United States Sign ~up1{g;k

@© 2014 Twiter About Help Ads info

https://twitter.com/DuaneR eade/status/446025035312947200 3/21/2014



Sign Up

Timeline Photos
Back to Album - Duane Reade's Photos * Duane Reade’s Page

i Duane Reade
Don't you just love a quick #DuaneReade run? Even Katherine Heigl can't resist
shopping at #NYC's most convenient drugstore!

Image via: justjared.com/photo-gallery/3073133/katherine-heigi-signs-with-wme-
leaves-caa-02/

John Price, Lenetta Pesotini, Larisa Keil and 100 others like this.

1 share

Kat Ja Duane Reade save us whenever we are in new york, right
Philipp ?

March 18 at 1:46pm 2

Kylie Little Yes it saved me too! Loooove Duane!
March 18 at 1:48pm 2

Lawrence James Do your employees still get paid minimum wage?
March 18 at 9:00pm

Vangely F. Cabrera-Valerio Yes ~ LOL
March 18 at 10:36pm

EEDb =

Mobile
About

Find Friends
Create Ad

Badges People Pages Places Apps Games

Create Page Cookies

Developers ~ Careers  Privacy Terms

Facebook © 2014 - English (US)

Email or Phone

Page 1 of 1

Password

[

| [

] [rogta]

[ Keep me logged in

Previous *

Album: Timeline Photos

Shared with Public

Open Photo Viewer
Download
Embed Post

Music
Help

Forgot your password?

Next

https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=10152279528854604... 3/31/2014
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CONTACT SEND TIPS

MAIN ABOUT US JUST JARED JR.

17 MARCH 2014 AT 2:07 PM

Katherine Heigl Sighs with WME
After Leaving Creative Artists

Agency

POSTED IN Katherine Heigl Signs with WME After Leaving Creative Artists Agen

NEXT »

& Full-size
About this photo set. Katherine Heigl steps out with her mom Nancy to do some
shopping at Duane Reade on Sunday afternoon (March 16) in New York City. It Buy 2 Blogad!
was just announced that the... Read More Here pnop Classic Styles at
Posted to Katherine Heigl, Nancy Heig! ShareThis

YOU MIGHT ALSO LIKE powered by SideDoor™ -What's This?

28 Years Of The Sexiest 20 Celebrities Who Were
Homecoming Queens

Something unspeakable
is happening to this girl..  Man Alive
Watch now. YouBeauty Rant Lifestyle

Lionsgate

http://www justjared.com/photo-gallery/3073132/katherine-heigl... 3/31/2014
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ALSO ON JUST JARED ! ]
T — — it i 1

Katherine Heigl

Katherine Heigl Is Katherine Heigl Is
Really Glowing as Cannot Stop Smiling Counseling Alfre
Mark Tallman's on 'State of Affairs' Woodard in 'State of

Fiancee! Set! Affairs'!

i

») Start Download

Free verson

ModClotfih

ModCloth com

Find New Faves:
New Arrivals
Dagzzling Dresses
Sensational Shoes
Shag a Sale

Shop All Clothing

Fun Stuff:
Browmrhateguars Style Gallery
Be the Buyer
advertise here

JJ LINKS AROUND THE WEB Wenn

blog advertising is

m The Bachelor's Juan Pablo gets a drink thrown at him -
good for you

US Weekly
= Snoop Dogg's uncle June Bug passed away from
cancer- TMZ

s Read a recap for the season finale of The Walking
Dead- The Hollywood Reporter

a How much did Tyler Oakley raise for The Trevor
Project- Just Jared Jr

= Josh Elliott is exiting Good Morning America - Entertainment Weekly

a A woman spent $25,000 to look like Jennifer Lawrence- Huffington Post
m Read a recap for the latest episode of Justified- Lainey Gossip

= Tatiane de Souza shows off her bikini body- Hollywood Tuna

COMMENT AND SHARE!

Add a cummrenrt;,f

scebcon yociai plugin

1. Suri Cruise, Katie Holmes Look More Alike Than Ever. Make.
2. Tori Spelling, Dean McDermott to Document Marriage Crisis..
3. How I Met Your Mother Series Finale: Drink Your Way Through.

M7 A

1. TMZ Sports Show: Katherine Webb and AJ McCarron -

http://www justjared.com/photo-gallery/3073132/katherine-heigl... 3/31/2014
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! 2. Benzino -- | Don't Know Why My Nephew Shot Me ... But We.. 1. What Happened To Our Divas? Beyonce Must Be Very Lonely At.. I
3. Kenya Moore 911 Call -- Post-Porsha Williams Brawl ... 2. 'Jersey Shore’ Star Gets His Own Reality Show

3. Kim Kardashian Breaks Out A Bikini For Beach Day In Thailand

Langoudo itertainment

1. Emma Watson in a white dress at London premiere of Noah 1. 'Walking Dead' recap: 'A'
2. Andrew Garfield raps but doesn't sing for Emma Stone 2. ldina Menzel in 'tffThen’. EW stage review
3. Smutty Tingles for March 31, 2014 3. 'How | Met Your Mother': Our top 50 episodes

POPSUGAR

1. Is Your Favorite Show in Danger of Being Canceled?
2. What's Chelsea Handler's Next Move?
3. Josh Hartnett Is Back Out With His Hot Girlfriend

- JJ: LATEST POSTS ' JJ: PAGE 2

. Valjean & Javert Reunite! Hugh Jackman Supports Russell...
‘Fast & Furious 7' Resumes Filming 4 Months After Paul...
Can Zac Efron Always Wear Tight Shirts Like This, Please?

. Chelsea Handler Signs Books After Talk Show Ending News

. Vanessa Hudgens Wants Ashley Tisdale to Get Married at...

. Lady Gaga Goes Makeup Free & Still Looks Amazing on

. Miranda Kerr Flies to South Korea Amid Sexy 'GQ' Cover Buzz!

. Joe Jonas Talks Fun Night at a Strip Club with Diplo
‘Nashville' Stars Hitting the Road for Three City Tour!

. Michelle Williams Transforms Into Sally Bowles for Stunning. ..

. Kaley Cuoco Debuts New Short Haircut!

. Pharrell Williams Joins 'The Voice' as Season 7 Coach!

. Dustin Lance Black Fixes Tom Daley's Hair While Riding an...
Hugh Jackman & James McAvoy Embrace Bromance at "X-Men:...

~N O A W N2
~NO s W N =

© 2005-2014 just jared, inc. ] main about us advertise with us faq contact terms privacy policy

A Member of Townsquare Entertainment News | Advertise here

http://www justjared.com/photo-gallery/3073132/katherine-heigl... 3/31/2014
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«revous  Katherine Heigl Signs with WME After NEXT »
Leaving Creative Artists Agency
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. RAMOS | o
JS 44C/S \_\DGERA CIVIL COVER SHEJ 4: C - f,: & i

REV. 2/2014

The JS-44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of
pleadings or other papers as required by law, except as provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the
Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required for use of the Clerk of Court for the purpose-of

initiating the civil docket sheet. 'RPR 0 g 2014

PLAINTIFFS DEFENDANTS

Katherine Heigl Duane Reade, Inc.
ATTORNEYS (FIRM NAME, ADDRESS, AND TELEPHONE NUMBER ATTORNEYS (IF KNOWN)
Peter L. Haviland & Corey Field Scott M. Himes

Ballard Spahr LLP Ballard Spahr Stillman & Friedman LLP

2029 Century Park East, Suite 800 425 Park Avenue, 26th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90067 - (424)-204-4321 New York, NY 10022 - {212) 223-0200

CAUSE OF ACTION (CITE THE U.S. CIViL STATUTE UNDER WHICH YOU ARE FILING AND WRITE A BRIEF STATEMENT OF CAUSE)
(DO NOT CITE JURISDICTIONAL STATUTES UNLESS DIVERSITY)

15 U.S.C. § 1051, et seq., and § 1125 - Action for violation of Lanham Act and state-law claims arising from Defendant's unauthorized use of Plaintiff's
name/picture for commercial purposes

Has this action, case, or proceeding, or one essentially the same been previously filed in SDNY at any time? NesDJudge Previously Assigned

If yes, was this case Vol. [ ] Invol. ["] Dismissed. No [] Yes [] Ifyes, give date & Case No.
IS THIS AN INTERNATIONAL ARBITRATION CASE? No [X Yes [:]
(PLACE AN [x] IN ONE BOX ONLY) NATURE OF SUIT
TORTS ACTIONS UNDER STATUTES
CONTRACT PERSONAL INJURY PERSONAL INJURY FORFETURE/PENALTY BANKRUPTCY OTHER STATUTES
[1110 INSURANCE [ 1310 AIRPLANE [ 1362 PERSONAL INJURY - [ ]610 AGRICULTURE [ 1422 APPEAL [ 1400 STATE
[ 1120 MARINE [ 1315 AIRPLANE PRODUCT MED MALPRACTICE [ ]620 OTHER FOOD & 28 USC 158 REAPPORTIONMENT
[ 1130 MILLER ACT LIABILITY [ 1365 PERSONAL INJURY DRUG [ 1423 WITHDRAWAL 1410 ANTITRUST
[ 1140 NEGOTIABLE [ 1320 ASSAULT, LIBEL & PRODUCT LIABILITY [ ]625 DRUG RELATED 28 USC 157 1430 BANKS & BANKING
INSTRUMENT SLANDER [ 1368 ASBESTOS PERSONAL SEIZURE OF 1450 COMMERCE
[ 1150 RECOVERYOF [ ]330 FEDERAL INJURY PRODUCT PROPERTY 1460 DEPORTATION
OVERPAYMENT & EMPLOYERS' -~ LABILITY 21 USC 881 PROPERTY RIGHTS 1470 RACKETEER INFLU-
ENFORCEMENT LIABILITY [ 1630 LIQUORLAWS ENCED & CORRUPT
OF JUDGMENT [ ]340 MARINE PERSONAL PROPERTY [ 1640 RR & TRUCK [ 1820 COPYRIGHTS ORGANIZATION ACT
[ 1151 MEDICARE ACT [ ]345 MARINE PRODUCT [ 1650 AIRLINE REGS [ 1830 PATENT (RICO)
[ 1152 RECOVERY OF LIABILITY [ 1370 OTHER FRAUD [ 1660 OCCUPATIONAL I 840 TRADEMARK [ 1480 CONSUMER CREDIT
DEFAULTED +( 1350 MOTORVEHICLE - [ ]371 TRUTH IN LENDING SAFETY/HEALTH 1490 CABLE/SATELLITE TV
STUDENT LOANS [ ] 355 MOTOR VEHICLE [ 1380 OTHER PERSONAL [ ]690 OTHER 1810 SELECTIVE SERVICE
(EXCL VETERANS) PRODUCT LIABILITY PROPERTY DAMAGE SOCIAL SECURITY 1850 SECURITIES/
[1153 RECOVERY OF [ ]360 OTHERPERSONAL [ ]385 PROPERTY DAMAGE COMMODITIES/
OVERPAYMENT INJURY PRODUCT LIABILITY  LABOR [ 1861 HIA (1395M) EXCHANGE
OF VETERAN'S [ 1862 BLACK LUNG (923) [ 1875 CUSTOMER
BENEFITS [ 1710 FAIRLABOR [ 1863 DIWC/DIWW (405(g)) CHALLENGE
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